UNITED
NATIONS CEDAW

Convention on the Elimination _
of All Forms of Discrimination CENERAL
against Women

CEDAW C/ SR. 263
1 February 1995

ORI G NAL: ENGLI SH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN
Fourteent h session
SUVMMARY RECORD OF THE 263rd MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 17 January 1995, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: M. CORTI

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 18 OF THE
CONVENTI ON (cont i nued)

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORVB
OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN*

WAYS AND MEANS COF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF
DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOMVEN*

OTHER MATTERS

* Itenms consi dered together.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnmitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menmorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to the
Chief, Oficial Records Editing Section, Ofice of Conference and Support
Services, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Pl aza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of the
sessi on.

95- 80067 (E) /...



CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 18 OF THE
CONVENTI ON (cont i nued)

Initial report of Bolivia (continued) (CEDAWC/ BOL/1 and Add. 1)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson., Ms. Montafio (Bolivia) took a place at

the Commttee table.

Article 7

2. Ms. GARCI A- PRI NCE asked what mneasures existed to support wonen's

non- gover nnent al organi zati ons and ot her wonen's organi zati ons, and to encourage
woren's participation in politics. She also wi shed to know whet her there had
been any increase in the percentage of wonmen occupyi ng deci si on-maki ng positions
in public or legal administration

3. Ms. ESTRADA CASTI LLO wondered whether the law in favour of wonen's

political participation had been put into practice and whether it recognized the
various ethnic groups. She would wel come any information regarding politica

and | egal education, especially for the indigenous popul ation, to enable themto
make use of the resources nade available to them The report was quite

conpr ehensi ve regarding theoretical changes in the law, but |ess so regarding
the concrete steps taken to inprove the situation

4. Ms. BERNARD, referring to paragraph 118 of the report, asked whether there

were any plans to resume the mlitary training for wonen and, if so, what steps

woul d be taken to encourage wonmen to pursue mlitary careers. Regarding

par agraph 125, she asked whet her the nunber of women occupying mnisterial posts
had i ncreased since the drafting of the report.

5. Ms. BARE commended the Bolivian CGovernment for having passed a | aw on
political participation which recognized grass-roots organi zations. She
wonder ed whet her there was any progranme to use such organizations to ensure
that women's representation was increased in |owlevel decision-naking positions
perhaps at the nunicipal level. She also wondered if there was any progranme of
civic education to encourage wonen to use their right to vote, in order to

i ncrease their representation in parlianent, and whether grass-roots

organi zati ons coul d assist wonmen in obtaining the identity cards which they
needed in order to vote.

6. Ms. AQUIJ said that wonen had traditionally been excluded frompolitica
life, except during election periods when the political parties needed their
votes; they should organize in order to inprove their participation, and ensure
better representation in elected positions. Wnen had an inportant politica
and ethical contribution to nake, but that required their participation in the
political process. She hoped to see, in a future report, details of measures
taken to increase that participation



CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 3

Article 8

7. Ms. HARTONO asked whet her nen and wonen were judged by the sanme criteria in
the di plomatic service and, if they were, whether there were any barriers that
prevented wonen from reaching the hi ghest deci sion-making positions. For
exanpl e, she wondered whether a university degree was required; also, was there
any rule preventing a husband fromjoining his wife, or enabling himto oppose
his wife's appointnent to a post in a foreign country.

Article 9

8. Ms. AQUIJ said that it seened fromthe report that there was perfect
equal ity regarding nationality; however, it was not clear whether wonmen had the
same rights in ternms of transmitting their nationality to their children

9. Ms. BERNARD, referring to paragraph 132, wondered whet her a Bolivian wonan
had the right to confer Bolivian nationality on her foreign husband.

Article 10

10. Ms. SATO referring to page 7 of the Bolivian Governnent's statistica
docunent, wel coned the increase in the proportion of wonmen enrolling in
CGovernment literacy courses. However, referring to the statistics for adult
illiteracy, she asked why the gap between the sexes (adult males 15 per cent,
adult fermales 95 per cent) was so great, what neasures were being taken to
reduce it, and whether there were any plans to encourage access by wonen to
programes of continuing education.

11. Ms. JAVATE DE DI GS inquired about reports of a plan to privatize education
whi ch woul d seemto inply that the Governnment would relinquish to the private
sector its duty to provide education. That would have very serious

i nplications, particularly for the provision of education to the nost

mar gi nal i zed sectors of society such as indi genous wonen. Regarding the policy
of bilingualism she wondered how, given the policy of exclusively Spanish-

| anguage educati on above the fifth level, the country's other |anguages and
cultures woul d be accomodated. She would al so wel come i nformation regarding

t he encouragenent of women's studies and gender studies at the tertiary |evel,
whi ch she consi dered necessary if the country was to have sufficient specialized
and know edgeabl e people in the area of gender concerns.

12. Ms. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL asked whether any difficulties had been
encountered due to the apparent contradiction between, on the one hand, the
policy of ensuring that educational curricula and teaching materials respected
the country's various cultural traditions, and on the other hand, the need to
conbat sexi sm and gender stereotypes in education. She also wondered whet her
there were any provisions for health education, and if so, whether that included
programes such as education for famly planning, access to contraception and
preventi on of AIDS



CEDAW C/ SR. 263

Engl i sh
Page 4
Article 11

13. M. BERNARD i nquired whether the activities of street vendors in the
"informal" sector were included in formal economic statistics.

14. Ms. GARCI A-PRINCE requested additional information regarding the
Government's policy on enpl oyment projects for wonen, especially the need to
overconme various gender barriers. Since indigenous wonen workers in rural areas
worked in the | east advanced types of production and were restricted to | ow
status, |low salary jobs, she wondered what concrete nmeasures were being taken in
terns of introducing a gender-based approach in the field of vocational training
cour ses.

15. M. JAVATE DE DI GS inquired whether there was a | aw on sexual harassnment in
t he workpl ace, and what neasures existed for the welfare and protection of wonen
i nvol ved in domestic work. Also, in view of the increase in internal mgration
especi al |y regardi ng wonen seeki ng enploynent in the cities, she wondered

whet her the Governnent had any plans to neet the econom c needs of m grant
wonen.

16. Ms. OUEDRAOGO asked whet her children who stayed at hone to | ook after their
younger siblings were predonmnantly girls; if so, that would constitute

di scrimnation and woul d jeopardize the girls' education. She inquired as to

t he exi stence of any nmeasures to elimnate the practi ce.

17. The CHAI RPERSON, speaking in her individual capacity, asked whether there
was a mni mum wage for those in full-tinme enploynent, and if so, whether it was
the sane for nen and wonen

Article 12

18. M. AYKOR noting that, although abortion was considered a crimna

of fence, the CGovernment had | egalized a formof traditional nedicine which

i nduced abortion, asked whether any information was avail abl e regarding the
nunbers or the rate of abortions. Since 58 per cent of Bolivian women of
reproductive age, while expressing the desire to control the nunber of their
pregnancies, had admtted that they had no know edge of contraception, she

i nqui red whet her the Government planned any educational or consci ousness-
bui | di ng programes for famly planning. A high fertility rate would lead to a
high rate of infanticide, especially in rural areas where nost indigenous people
lived. She asked whether the Governnent had approved the recommendati ons of the
I nternational Conference on Popul ati on and Devel opnent on the subject of
reproductive rights.

19. M. KHAN asked what percentage of women had access to pre-natal care,
whet her information and services regarding matters such as contraception were
avail able to wonen in rural areas, and whether there were any plans to change
the Iaw which currently considered abortion as a crimnal offence.

20. Ms. GARC A- PRI NCE asked whether any initiatives existed for preventing or
dealing with teenage pregnancies.




CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 5

21. Ms. JAVATE DE DI OGS asked whet her adequate neasures and programres exi sted
for the reduction of maternal nortality, and to what extent such programmes
focused on the needs of indigenous wonen. Referring to paragraph 248, she asked
what was being done to change the |l aws on rape, which unduly put the burden of
proof on the victiny whether there was any crisis centre for the victins of
donmestic viol ence and rape; and whether any training or orientation was being
given to the police and law courts to inprove their handling of such cases.

22. Ms. SHALEV expressed alarmat the high nortality rates connected with
abortion and childbirth, and at the overall fertility rate of six children per
worman, which inmplied that womren were not free to nmake their own choi ces and
consequently were unable to participate fully in the political and economic life
of the country. She wondered whether the difficulty for wonmen in obtaining
access to informati on on contraception was due to any religious, |egal or
constitutional barrier, or whether it was sinply a social and cultural matter.

23. The CHAI RPERSQN, speaking in her individual capacity, asked whether there
was any plan to provide sex education to adol escents, bearing in mnd the tragic
consequences of teenage pregnancies in ternms of young wonen's education and
freedom of choice.

Article 14

24. Ms. OUEDRAOXO said that she would |like to see special programes for wonen
in rural areas, who were anong the nost underprivil eged menbers of society. She
hoped that the next report would give details of such progranmres.

25. Ms. HARTONO asked what ethnic groups were denoted by the term"indi genous
peopl e" and wondered whether the status and living conditions of the country's
"non-i ndi genous" people were better. Al so, she would |like to know whet her there
were any programes dealing with women's rights, literacy, and health; and to
what extent wonmen participated in progranmes not specifically designed for them

26. Ms. BARE, referring to paragraph 265, said it was regrettabl e that
agricultural work was not covered by the General Labour Act, since that had
strong inplications for women workers. It was not clear whether they could join
the | abour novement to fight for better working conditions and a better
livelihood. She would also like to know in what way public investnent in rura
devel opnent benefited wonen; and if any technol ogy was invol ved, whether it was
environnental ly friendly.

27. Referring to the high school drop-out rates described in paragraph 278, she
wonder ed whet her there were any plans for the creation of pre-school facilities
in rural areas, which could help to encourage girls to continue their education
beyond the age of 13. She asked what initiatives had been taken by

non- gover nmental organi zati ons and grass-roots wonen's organi zations to inprove
educational opportunities for girls.

Article 16

28. Ms. BUSTELO GARCI A DEL REAL inquired about an article in Bolivian famly
| aw whi ch gave nen the right to forbid their wives to exercise certain



CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 6

prof essions or offices. |If such a lawwas still in force, it should be changed
as soon as possi bl e.

29. M. JAVATE DE DI OGS conmended Bolivia for its adoption in 1973 of a
conprehensive famly code covering matters of marriage, divorce and child
cust ody.

Article 16

30. Ms. ESTRADA CASTILLO asked whether there was any plan to change the
provision of the crimnal |aw which prevented a woman from maki ng an officia
conplaint if she was assaulted by a close relative or by her husband, or to

i nprove the training and awareness of famly judges in respect of the rights of
worren and mnors. The current provision whereby, in the event of a divorce,
custody of a child aged seven and above was awarded to the parent of the sane
sex, was in violation of the Convention on the Rights of the Child, as was the
| aw preventing single nothers from adopting children. She wondered if there
were any plans to bring those laws into Iine with international agreenents;
whet her a single nother had the right to give her child up for adoption; whether
any nmeasures were planned to prevent the exploitation of wonen in the areas of
i nternational adoptions and surrogate notherhood; whether any statistics were
avai | abl e regardi ng abandonnent of mnors, and what steps were being taken to
counteract that problem and whether a foreign woman | eaving the country after
endi ng her narriage was allowed to take her children with her, or whether a
Bol i vi an ex- husband coul d prevent her from doing so.

31. M. KHAN, referring to paragraphs 326 and 329, suggested that, given that
it was now possible to determne within a few weeks whether or not a wonan was
pregnant, the CGovernment shoul d reconsider the provision whereby w dows and

di vorcees were required to wait 300 days before they could remarry.

32. Ms. HARTONO requested clarification of the apparent contradiction between
par agraphs 309 and 310 of the report, regarding the transm ssion of surnanes
fromparents to children. Mre background information would al so be wel cone on
the equal responsibility of husbands and w ves for the care of children. From
her readi ng of paragraph 376, legal equality mght lead to a social inequality,
in that wonen, although not in a financial position equal to nen, appeared to
have the same | egal responsibility.

33. Ms. Montafio (Bolivia) wthdrew.

| MPLEMENTATI ON OF ARTI CLE 21 OF THE CONVENTI ON ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF ALL FORVB
OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN ( CEDAW C/ 1995/ 4)

WAYS AND MEANS COF EXPEDI TI NG THE WORK OF THE COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF
DI SCRI M NATI ON AGAI NST WOVEN ( CEDAW C/ 1995/ 6)

34. M. NATHI ASON (Deputy Director of the Division for the Advancenent of
Wbrren), introducing the reports of the Secretariat on, respectively, the

anal ysis of article 2 of the Convention (CEDAW C/ 1995/4), and ways and means of
expediting the work of the Commttee (CEDAW C/1995/6), said that the latter
inter alia stressed the need for a review of the Conmittee's Rules of Procedure

/...



CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 7

and provided the text of a nunber of proposed amendnents to the genera

gui del i nes, which had been di scussed at various sessions but never formally
adopted. The secretariat's understanding of the proposed anendments was
reflected in annex Il of the document. As the guidelines were designed to
assist States Parties in the preparation of their reports, it would be useful if
the Conmttee could conplete its consideration of the amendnents. That would
help bring the reports submitted to it into conformty with those submtted to
ot her human rights treaty bodi es.

35. M. TALLAWY suggested that it mght be useful to draw up a list of the
topics to be discussed in the working groups listing themin order of priority.

36. The CHAI RPERSON said that she would ask the Secretariat to prepare such a
list.

37. Ms. VANEK (Chief of the Gender Statistics Unit, Statistical Division),
noting the grow ng enphasis placed by the Conmttee on the use of statistics in
the preparation of country reports, said that while the availability of
statistics as a neasurenment of social, economic and political rights had greatly
increased at the national and international |evels, there was still nuch room
for inprovenent in the use of statistics in such areas as education, enploynent,
heal th and i ncone and at the national |evel

38. The use of statistics in human rights nonitoring and anal ysis was
inevitably controversial. Statisticians had devel oped a variety of techniques
for the conpilation and analysis of data on a wi de range of social issues, had
assessed the validity of those techniques, and had desi gned new data col | ection
i nstruments, where necessary. A nunber of issues had been dealt with in the
second edition of The Wirld's Winen: Trends and Statistics, which would be an
of ficial document of the Fourth World Conference on Wnen. The publication
cont ai ned a new section on viol ence agai nst wonen and one of the indicators in
the country table included at the end of the chapter on power specified whether
countries had acceded to or ratified the Convention

39. The first edition had becone a best-selling United Nations research
publication. The Division was seeking to disseninate the second edition as
wi dely as possible prior to the Beijing Conference: its goal was to sel
100, 000 copi es.

40. Ms. GARCI A-PRINCE and Ms. ABAKA asked whet her the gender-disparity-adjusted
human devel opnent index prepared by the United Nations Devel opnent Programe
(UNDP) was avail abl e.

41. Ms. VANEK (Chief of the Gender Statistics Unit, Statistical Division)
clarified that UNDP, which prepared the Human Devel opnent Report annually was a
distinct entity. The information requested would be in the 1995 edition of the
report, which would be available in the sunmer.

42. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Hunter (Harrison Programme on the
Future d obal Agenda and Anerican Association for the Advancenent of Science)
took a seat at the Committee table.




CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 8

43. M. HUNTER (Harrison Programme on the Future G obal Agenda, and Anerican
Associ ation for the Advancenent of Science) said that, in 1994, the Association
had addressed the question of information management with regard to the human
rights treaty nonitoring functions and had submitted a concept paper on that
gquestion to the fifth neeting of persons chairing the human rights treaty
bodies. Treaty nmonitoring functions, which consisted mainly of the review of
country reports, oversight and eval uation, were extrenely di spersed. Therefore,
i nformati on managenent of the vast array of documents and statistics for each
treaty body must focus on the particul ar needs of each Conmittee.

44. The neeting of chairpersons had reconmended that each Committee should
assune responsibility for defining its own information needs; had requested the
Association to work with each Committee in order to help themin that task. The
neeting of chairpersons would then address the consolidated information

requi renents of all treaty bodies. Subsequent to that nmeeting the Conmttee on
Econom ¢, Social and Cultural R ghts had designated one menber to work w th him
and the Association had been invited by it to participate in the future

neeti ngs.

45. Ms. CARTWRI GHT suggested that the question should be considered by Wrking
Goup I.

Draft optional protocol to the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forns of
Discrimnation against Wnen (CEDAW C/ 1995/ WG, |/ WP. 1)

46. Ms. CARTWRI GHT, introducing the draft optional protocol to the Convention
(CEDAW C/ 1995/ WG. | / WP. 1), whi ch had been el aborated at Maastricht by an expert
group neeting sponsored by the International Human Rights Law G oup and the
Maastricht Centre for Human Rights, said that its purpose was to provide a
mechani sm wher eby i ndi vidual s or groups could submit conmunications to the
Conmittee, alleging violations of wonen's rights or violations by States parties
of their obligations under the Convention and the optional protocol. The

el aboration of the optional protocol was the first major amendnent to the basic
i nstrument which legally recogni zed wonen's human rights. She proposed that the
text should be considered in Wrking Goup Il and referred to the Comm ssion on
the Status of Wnen for adopti on.

47. Ms. BUSTELO GARCIA DEL REAL noted that the draft optional protocol would

i ncrease opportunities for the effective inplenmentation of the Convention by
opening up the possibility for individuals and al so for wonmen's and ot her groups
and associations to file conplaints to the Commi ttee.

48. Ms. AQUIJ pointed out that States parties to the Convention mght feel that
they were under noral pressure to accede to the new instrumnent.

49. Ms. JAVATE DE DICS said that the draft optional protocol would provide a
means of enforcing the Convention, and that, by giving serious treatnent to the
i ssue of violation of wonmen's rights, it would conplenent the mandate of the
Speci al Rapporteur on viol ence agai nst wonen. She agreed that it should be
exam ned in Wrking Goup Il




CEDAW C/ SR. 263
Engl i sh
Page 9

50. Ms. LIN Shangzhen said that while appreciating the desire of Committee
nmenbers to advance CEDAW S work and di ssem nate information about that work as
wi dely as possi bl e, she doubted whether the Fourth World Conference on Wnen
woul d have the time or the capacity to consider such a specifically |ega
docunent .

51. The CHAI RPERSON poi nted out that that was not the Conmittee's concern; it
was mnerely deciding whether to refer the text to a higher body.

52. Ms. ESTRADA CASTILLO supported the positive comments made regardi ng the
adoption of the draft optional protocol, noting that its adoption would
strengthen and enrich the Committee's work.

53. Ms. GARC A-PRINCE al so expressed support for the draft optional protoco
whi ch woul d be a tool for denocratizing the rights articulated in the
Conventi on.

54. After a discussion in which Ms. TALLAWY, M. ABAKA, the CHAI RPERSON
Ms. SINEGORA S and Ms. SHALEV partici pated, the CHAI RPERSON suggested that the
text should be referred to Wrking Goup Il

55. 1t was so deci ded.

OTHER MATTERS

56. Ms. GARCI A- PRI NCE inquired whether the Secretariat had prepared the

concl udi ng comrents on the reports of CGuyana, Japan, Colonbia and Australia

whi ch the Committee had considered at its previous session. She would al so be
interested to | earn whether the text she had submitted to the Secretariat in
Sept ember or COctober 1993 containing ideas for recomendations to article 2 of
the Convention had finally been translated, and if so, whether it could be nade
avai |l abl e.

57. The CHAI RPERSON said that the Secretariat would answer both those questions
at the next neeting.

The neeting rose at 6.20 p.m




